So\-
Verne, B. Michael

From:

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 2:58 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: Involuntary Conversion

Mike,

Issuer has non-voting Depositary Shares outstanding, which represent a fractional inferest in Issuer's
non-voting Preferred Stock. The Preferred Stock is redeemable for cash at the option of Issuer at a
specified redemption rate. The Depositary Shares are redeemable at the option of the Issuer for
Preferred Stock, and convertible at the option of the holder to issuer's Common Stock (which is a
publicly traded voting security) at a specified conversion ratio.

Issuer exercises its right to redeem the Preferred Stock, which results in a simultaneous redemption
of the Depositary Shares. Based on the pre-determined redemption value and conversion ratio, the
cash value that a holder of Depositary Shares would receive if he allows the shares to be redeemed
is only about 50% of the value of the Common Stock that he would receive if he instead converts the
Depositary Shares. At this point the holder of Depository Shares is therefore compelled to make a
decision. Any economically rational holder of the Depositary Shares will elect to avoid the
redemption (which gives him only 50% of the value) by converting to Common Stock -- a decision he
had not voluntarily made prior to Issuer's exercise of its right to redeem the Preferred stock -- before
the redemption becomes effective (which is presumably Issuer's expectation upon giving the
redemption notice).

If investor X (who has held the Depositary Shares for more than two years, i.e., he did not acquire
them immediately prior to the redemption, in anticipation of such redemption) elects, in this context, to
avoid the monetary loss resulting from the otherwise mandatory redemption, and to convert, should
this be considered an (non-reportable) involuntary conversion of X's Depaositary Shares into Common
Stock, because it was caused by an action taken by Issuer and the "choice" to convert rather than
take 50% of the value in cash is really illusory?

Thanks,

Crodimter (5 =S
JMUUKUHT/\’D

Gt TNV
VT Aot Cwed

_\\_\JJL’ g
e Comeer Svasi~ N~ 7

L5 [\Lrl.su.lAM :

* * * * * (3/‘-\_..._—-—/
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 2y
_ VI )~

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient, please do not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication, by e-
maii or otherwise. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail (including the original
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